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Jayesh Ramani

From: Hanger, Myles <Myles.Hanger@gdit.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 11:00 AM
To: Sohil@chemtech.net; deepak@CHEMTECH.NET
Cc: epa@chemtech.net; Mohammad@chemtech.net; R5RSCC
Subject: Region 05 | Case 49662 | Lab CHM | Issue Insufficient/inappropriate designation of 

laboratory QC | FINAL
Attachments: 49662-COC.pdf

Good morning, 

Issue: The laboratory has one open SDG for seven days, SDG EW403 ‐ which does not contain any samples for laboratory 
QC for Pesticides analysis. The laboratory would like to confirm if they may use sample EW410 received with shipment. 
The laboratory has confirmed that this sample is not a PE, blank, or rinsate sample. 
Resolution: In accordance with SFAM01.1, Exhibit A, Section 5.5.4.1, the laboratory can proceed with using the selected 
samples for laboratory QC. 
 
Please note that the laboratory will have to contact the appropriate CLP COR should any defects need to be waived for 
this issue. 
 
Thanks, 
Myles Hanger 
Data Analyst Associate 
CLP SMO Coordinator – EPA Regions 1, 5, 6, 7 and 9 
Federal Civilian Division 
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From: DEEPAK@CHEMTECH.NET <deepak@CHEMTECH.NET>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 9:10 AM 
To: Hanger, Myles <Myles.Hanger@gdit.com> 
Cc: Sohil@chemtech.net 
Subject: Region 05 | Case 49662 | Lab CHM | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC/Lab Qc 
 
   [External: Use caution with links & attachments] 
 
Good morning , 
 
Issue: The laboratory has one open SDG from 7days, SDG EW403 which does not contain any samples for laboratory QC 
for Pesticides the laboratory would like to confirm if they may use sample EW410 received with shipment . The laboratory 
has confirmed that this sample is not a PE, blank, or rinsate sample. 
 



2

Please see attachment for your reference 
 
Regards, 
 
Deepak Parmar 
QA/QC 
 
 

 
 


